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Gity of Jacksonville, Florida
Lenny Curry, Mayor

Depariment of Public Works

Engineering & Construction Management Division
214 N. Hogan Street, 10" Floor

Jacksonville, FL 32202

(904) 255-8762

ONE C TV ONE JACKSONVILLE www.coj.net

November 2, 2020

TO: Gregory W. Pease, Chairman
Professional Services Evaluation C
THRU: John P. Pappas, P.E - W
Director

FROM: William J. Joyce, P.E.
Director of Operations

Robin G. Smith, P.E.
Chief, Engineering and

SUBJECT:  P-19-20 Professional Engineering Services for Eastport Road from Pulaski Road
to Zoo Parkway

The subcommittee received Fourteen (14) proposals for evaluation for the subject project.
Thirteen were found to be responsive, inlerested, qualified and avallable 1o provide the services
required by the RFP, one was considered non-responsive because they failed to provide
evidence of a local business license.

The proposals were evaluated using the criteria oullined in the Purchasing Code as augmented
by the RFP (see attached matrix).

Based on the above, the following firms listed alphabetically were datermined to be the most
qualified of those submitting proposals. The ranking of first, second, and third designates the
order of qualification of these finms to perform the required services.

1. Casseaux, Hewett & Walpole, Inc. d/b/a CHW
2.  Connelly & Wicker, inc.
3. Peters & Yafte, Inc.

We recommend that the above list be forwarded to the Mayor for final selection.
JPP/iw
Attachment:  Scoring Matrix

cc:  Lori West, PW Contract Specialist
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